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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Bristol City was a mining town situated on the western
flank of the Bristol Mountain range 10 miles west of U.S. 93 vial
county maintained, graded, dirt roads (45 mph), at a point 14
miles northwest of Pioche, Lincoln County, Nevada.

The town site is in a sagebrush basin with the silver mines
located on the cedar-pinion-juniper covered hillsides nearby.

By 1882 the town had 5 stores, 8 saloons, 2 hotels with
restaurants attached, 3 stables, a lodging house, express
office, printing office, 2 barbershops, butcher, laundry, shoe-
maker, blacksmith shop, and post office.

- The charcoal ovens, remains of furnace residue, and 1
original. stone building remain. In recent years the cattlemen
have developed water, ‘holding corrals, a stable and a weather
shelter. . - .

The facility is presently ‘being maintained and operated by
the cattlemen, and includes 3 charcoal ovens, stable, stone
house, windmill and pump, water trough, ‘small reservoir, and a
holding corral.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mining claims were first located in the Brlstol Wells area
in 1870; the district was organized a year later; -and the town
of National City was built around the National mine. In 1872
a furnace was erected to treat silver-lead ores hauled from
the Bristol Mine, 4 miles east of National City. New and
richer deposits found in 1878 caused an increase in activity.

A l2-stamp mill was installed. More people were attracted to
the area, and the name of the town was changed to Bristol City.

A 5-stamp mill with smelter was built in 1880. The busi-
ness district with post office and newspaper, the Bristol
Times, served about 700 people in the dutlying area. Ovens of
shale and sandstone converted the pine logs into charcoal for
the smelter. Water was obtained from wells at Bristol and was
hauled a distance of from 3 to 5 miles to the mines. Bristol
became the trading point for hundreds of nearby mines.

About 1890, when a new smelter began treating copper ores,
Bristol Wells had a population of about 400. When the second
burst of mining activity ended about 1893, Bristol Wells be-
came inactive. About 1900 a small leachlng plant was installed|
to recover copper from the Bristol Mine's ores. The mill
operated only two years. After construction of the Salt Lake
Railroad through Lincoln County, local milling was not resumed.

In 1911 operations at Bristol and at Jackrabbit, 2 miles

northeast, were combined and after 1913 an aerial tramway

linked the 2 points. Bristol's ores were then sent on the
tram, loaded on railroad cars, and sent to Salt Lake City
smelters via Pioche.

The mines were intermittently active until about 1918,
when some- were consolidated and then sold a number of times.
In 1922, the camp was renamed Tempest after the Tempest mine,
and in 1929 it was renamed again, this time after the Bristol
Silver mines. The post office was discontinued in 1950.

Interpretation of the historical significance and preser-
vation of the facilitjies are the immediate needs. The location|
of the charcoal kilns lends itself to interpretation of
Nevada's significant mining industry during the late 1880's.
It would be possible from the oven site to depict the sequence
of events which led to the development of the Bristol town,
furnace, mill site, and charcoal ovens. It is possible to see

the mines, furnace sites, mill sites, and town site from the

cilns site.
i
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BRISTOL WELLS
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County Treasurer holds in trust (foreclosed lands)

Block 26 all

Block 5 lot 12
Block 4 lot 5
Leigh lot

5 acres of old furnace site

5 acres - Mill Site, El Josephson 1216 Francis Avenue
Huntridge Apartments, Las Vegas, Nevada

Possessory rights - wells, water, pipeline and cabins

Blocks 3 and 24
Delmue Brothers

S. A. Hollinger
Kermit Hollinger
Roy and Edith Lytle
McCrosky Brothers
Mary Lytle

Dave Bliss

Jimmie Rosa

The lands adjacent to the townsite are publig¢ domain.
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